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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRil. I NV.

WSHINGION,D.C. 20461
January 30, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dr. Gerald S, Feldman
4 Dogwood Drive
Newton, NJ 07860

NRe: MUR 492(78)

Dear Dr. Feldman:

tThe Federal Election Commission has reviewed
the allegations in your complaint dated
January 4, 1978, and determined that on the basis

C"1- of the information provided in your complaint,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
("the Act"), has been committed,

Under 2 U.SC. §453, the Act preempts and super-
sedes state law only in certain areas with respect to
Federal elections. The Commission essentially has
jurisdiction in the areas of enforcing disclosure of

N, contributions and expenditures and adherence to cer-
tain contribution limitations, As explained in the
Commission's Regulations (11 CFR §108.7(c)), the states
have jurisdiction over the following matters;

"(1) Manner of qualifying as a candi-
date or political party organization;
(2) Dates and places of elections;
(3) Voter registration; (4) Prohibition of
false registration, voting fraud, theft of
ballots, and similar offenses; or (5)
Candidate's personal financial disclosure,"
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The allegations of your corplaint pertain to

political party organization and offenses similar to
voting fraud. Therefore, the Commission believes that
it does not have jurisdiction over the allegations set
forth in your complaint. We suggest that you contact
the New Jersey Attorney General concerning those matters.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Comission

has closed the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your atten-
tion which you believe establishes a violation of the

Act, please contact me. The file reference number for
this matter is MUR 492 (78).

"" 
OSincer ly, I,

Willi m C. Oldaker
SGeneral Counsel

C-



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 492 (78)

Dr. Gerald S. Feldman )

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on January 27, 1978, the

Commission adopted the recommendation of the General Counsel to

find no reason to believe that a violation of the Act had been

committed in the above-captioned matter.

Accordingly, the file in this case has been closed.

qajoi W -mn

Secretary to the Commurission

C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

January 27, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MUR 492 (78) - First General Counsel's Report

The above-mentioned document was circulated to the

Conmissioners on January 26, 1978 at 2:30 p.m.

There were no objections to the staff recommendations

to find no reason to believe and to close the file.r"t

ATTACHMENT:
Certification
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1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TI,%E OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMIISSION

CO,?PLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAMIE:

RELEV ANT STATUTE :

INTENMAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

N

MUR NO. 492
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC 1-12-78

TAkFF J. Thedford
MEM1BER

Dr. Gerald S. Feldman

Unknown

2 U.S.C. §453; 11 CFR S108.7(c)

None

None

SUMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The complainant alleges that he filed a petition

"required by law and properly notarized" to run in the

Democratic Primary election in New Jersey and that even

though the proper petition was filed, neither his name

nor that of one of his alternates appeared on the ballot;

but the name of another of his alternates appeared on the

ballot with another delegate's name. The complainant

alleges "specifically, a violation of his civil and voting

rights ... with respect to the National Election for

President, 1976."
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PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. §453 states that "provisions of this Act

..supersede and preempt any provision of State law with

respect to Federal office." 11 CFR §108.7(c) provides

that the Act does not affect state law in the following

areas:

"1(1) Manner of qualifying as a candidate
or political party organization;

(2) Dates and places of elections;
(3) Voter registration;
(4) Prohibition of false registration,

voting fraud, theft of ballots,
and similar offenses; or

N(5) Candidate's personal financial dis-
closure."

The complainant's allegations fall within 11 CFR §108.7(c)

(1) and (4). Therefore,, we believe that jurisdiction over

the matters alleged in this complaint lies with the state

of New Jersey and not with the Commission.

RECOMMEN DAT ION

Find no reason to believe that the complaint states a

violation of the Act, close the file, and send the attached

letter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dr. Gerald S, Feldman
4 Dogwood Drive
Newton, NJ 07860

Re; MUR 492(78)

'n Dear Dr. Feldman;

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed
the allegations in your complaint dated
January 4, 1978, and determined that on the basis
of the information provided in your complaint,
there is no reason to believe that a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
("the Act"), has been committed.

Under 2 U.S.C. §453, the Act preempts and super-
sedes state law only in certain areas with respect to
Federal elections, The Commission essentially has
jurisdiction in the areas of enforcing disclosure of

N contributions and expenditures and adherence to cer-
tain contribution limitations. As explained in the
Commission's Regulations (11 CFR §108.7(c)), the states
have jurisdiction over the following matters:

"(l) Manner of qualifying as a candi-
date or political party organization;
(2) Dates and places of elections;
(3) Voter registration; (4) Prohibition of
false registration, voting fraud, theft of
ballots, and similar offenses; or (5)
Candidate's personal financial disclosure,"
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The allegations of your corwplaint pertain to

political party organization and offenses similar to

voting fraud. Therefore, the Commission believes that
it does not have jurisdiction over the allegations set

forth in your complaint. We suggest that you contact
the New Jersey Attorney General concerning those matters.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has closed the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your atten-

tion which you believe. establishes a violation of the

Act, please contact me- The file reference number for
this matter is MUR 492(78).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K S1RILT N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

s4hs OJanuary 13, 1978

Dr. Gerald S. Feldman
4 Dogwood Drive
Newton, New Jersey 07860

Dear Dr. Feldman:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of January 4, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations and a recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter
should be handled will be made shortly. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission determines what
action should be taken. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's
preliminary procedures for the handling of complaints.

Since ely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

U0 ,uO4 0
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4 Dogwood Drive
Newton, N. J. 07860
January 4, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Charles N. Steele
Associate General Counsel

Dear Mr. Steele:

My apologies for not responding to your letter sooner,,

but it was delayed in its receipt.

I have drafted a Verified Complaint with letters
annexed thereto as to the occurrences which prompted my writing,
first to the United States Attorney in Newark, and subsequently
to the Attorney General of the United States.

I submit respectfully that there has been a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Laws and I have suffered
irreparable damage, and respect fully request the Commission
to make proper investigation and inquiry and take the necessary

N steps against those persons responsible.

A number of other signers of the petition, namely
Patricia Ferrara, Nicholas Devita, Ralph Hansen, Charles
Franchino, Jessie Council, James Hammond, Joan and Michael
Meltzer, Luthera Harris, Phillip Billig, and others, have also
expressed interest in filing Complaints arising out of the sarme
incident.

Very truly yours,

Gerald S. Feldman



Gerald S. Feldman
Complainant
4 Dogwood Drive
Newton, N. J. 07860
(201) 383-4642

IN THE MATTER OF THE

COMPLAINT OF

GERALD S. FELDMAN

VERIFIED COMPLAINT

Gerald S. Feldman, residing at 4 Dogwood Drive, Newton,

Sussex County, New Jersey, by way of Verified Complaint, states

as follows:

1. In the Spring of 1976 Complainant was selected by, a

Democratic Caucus to run in the Primary Election as a candidate

to the National Democratic Convention, pledged to Henry Jackson,

one of the candidates for President of the United States.

2. Complainant's petitions were duly completed with

sufficient number of resident citizen signatures as required by

law and properly notarized, and thereafter hand delivered by

Complainant to Mrs. Patricia Jackson of Parsippany-Troy Hills,

Morris County, New Jersey. The said Patricia Jackson having been

designated as the proper person to receive petitions for for-

warding to Trenton, New Jersey, the State Capital, for filing.

K
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3. Said petitions also contained the names as delegate

and alternate, namely Elias Baran and Robert Duffy.

4. Previously, Robert Duffy had been solicited by Donald

Richard of Newton, New Jersey, who advised him that Complainant's

petitions would be eliminated and suggesting that Mr.. Duffy

join with Mr. Richard on his (Richard's) petitions. The said

Mr. Duffy refused this solicitation.

5. The primary ballot was printed. and did not contain

the names of either Complainant or Elias Baran. It did contain

the name of Donald Richard as delegate and Robert Duffy as

alternate.

6. Upon receipt of this notice, Complainant contacted

Mrs. Jackson, who advised she had been visited on the same night

Complainant delivered the petitions by Donald Richard, who

attempted to induce her to cross out Complainant's name and

insert his name therein and in place thereof. Mrs.Jackson says

she refused.

7. Mrs. Jackson further told Complainant that Mr. Richard

then asked Mrs. Jackson's husband to notarize a petition of his

(Richard) that had been completed and signed but not notarized.

George Jackson refused, as he did not know the signatories on

the petition and they were not signed in his presence.

8. Mrs. Jackson then says that she brought the petitions

delivered to her, including Complainant's petition, to the

designated office in Trenton, AFL-CIO headquarters at Trenton,

New Jersey.

-2-
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9. Thereafter, Complainant and the signors of his

petition wrote to Jonathan Goldstein,, the United States Attorney,

letters of June 8, 1976, July 17, 1976 and March 15, 1977;

photocopies of which are annexed to this Verified Complaint and

incorporated herein.

10. No action was taken by the Office of the United

States Attorney with respect to the complaint.

11. However, Complainant was interviewed by two men who

identified themselves as agents of the Federal Bureau of

Investigation in August of 1976, to whom Complainant gave a

detailed breakdown of the incidents that he is familiar with.

12. Having, received no further advices from the Office

of the United States Attorney and no action having been taken

thereon, Complainant then wrote to the Honorable Griffin Bell

on August 15, 1977; a photocopy of which letter is also annexed

to this Verified Complaint, incorporated herein, and the facts

contained therein are true.

13. Complainant respectfully submits that there has been

a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Laws and,specifically

a violation of his civil and voting rights, particularly with

respect to the National Election for President, 1976.

WHEREFORE, Complainant respectfully requests that the

Federal Election Commission, pursuant to the authority vested

in it, make an investigation of such alleged violation in accor-

dance with the statutes pertinent thereto and take the necessary
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steps with respect to enforcement against those parties who

have committed said violation.

Gerald S. Feldman
Complainant

-4-
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VERIFICATION

I have read the aforementioned Verified Complaint and

the facts contained therein are true.

Gerald S. Feldman

Sworn & subscribed to
before me this 11
day of January, 1978.

MARGARET L. PIPHER
NOTARY K!-L:C OF NEW JERSEY
MyCeMr:rsson Expires April 15, 1979

-5-
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4 .. whine Ju7e

H"Olr'bte .'onathar loldetein
Uit*d Stites Attorneu
FederaZ Building
970 Broad .t,
Newark, N.'.. 0 711'."

tNrin,; the mon~fth ofr Arril 1976, w~e iipzec apetition for: feratd S. Fetzm, 5.Ziaa L.am wd Robert , ffy to run in the ,June 8th New Jersei Tliffa.r/ e l ?egate and alt nate
in OW Deooatio Party and pledged to Henry Jackeon.

Me nots theDo toratic ballot dii not have Germl I S. FeUlbbfn or Eliae £. Barm opt the
baHU t. W. fAfliA 6a% on the batlot.

#p. A b m. dinam followed alL instruotions in delivering aawWeted petitions
ft f~i( Jeken, of Pmrippezn 4 who in tusrn was to take the petitione to Teentou4W ,re s,said petitioe did not get filed. W. Duffy.'s ne wae on the petitioneod IoeEm cad said petitions w*er required for Mr. NfAf' to be on the ballot.

* " ' "" > r*ta md my petitioninq rights appear to have been violated by pereon and/or

-"b flip d 4n your offioe to con t a All investigation of this matter to

I. ~ pei~dto the pet itions? 2. Tf evidewe suggests illegal aotiotte, toWp o owmm sed the illegal aotione; that deprived us of our rights to petitionS. b iw t tgate the alleged attempt to taMper with said pe.Wt one by person*

RJOME C. FELDMAN
OMAN KOM STATE OF N. J. -

NO. E 6654
CO"f00111n Ev.pirss M;y 2, 1977
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,.Fun 3, 1976

'I -'or'z!~e Jonathan~ Goldstein
-, ited States Attorney

Poera I uiilding
P70 Broad St.
Newark, N.J. 07100

Da Sir:

tuning the mnth of Apri 1976, we nignod a petition for: Gerald S. Peolzn, EZiao L.
Pa and Robert Nfd to r. im the Ane th New Jersey Primary as deaegate and alternate
in the Ircapajo Party and pZ&edod to elyV ack.on.

me note aVa ratie balot did not have Gelad S. Fe In or gtia L. Bara,, on the
baltot. W. Vwf me on the ballot.

Dr. Pe~m o- W. Do folawL d all instructions in delivering aompLeted petitions
to *#. ftJr(4U .7&De"n, of Parsippaxny who in tur'n uls to t4k* the petitions to n-ento'i
for ftZinq, hmovr,eaid petitione did not get filed. W. Duffy's noe was on the petitions
for B and elm, ernd eaid petitions were requsired for W. DAffA to be on the ballot.

J0 m*IW I4Ae and my petitioning rights appear tW have been violated byj person and/or

*ion "vus office to condct a 0%11 investigation of this mtter to
'* t p eg to the petitions? 2. If evidence meste illeg l aetiona, to

AP o meed ths iZloZpl action that deprisud us of our i'ighte to petition
~4p9.the alleged attot to Up~per wi~th said petition. by eveone

Xespectfua'l

0

INORE FELDMAN ./""/ 6
NOTARY PUSLC STATE OF N. .

No. E 6654
Carrimi-i o, E "17-; Miy 2, 197i

COLLECTED BY DR. GERALD S. FEL



W"Wiim 8,dt 1976

W~b Ofm M,,a of Aprit I9MF, we signod a petition for: Geratd S. ?el~m gtim L

____ F bert Vmfh' to no in the Junse 6th low Jeisea Ppim=V as delegazte w attwwate

LR~~~ goWC~ "'g mWi ptedged to Rem'j Jaoksion.

I ateMc.rbattoZ i not avGeraldS. FetA~ or fias L. Bazwwon the

4P boom adw W . 118 fottame all iftetmrotiopss in detiverivig aoqwLeted petiti~n
to We t'e ibuof Pmeppils, who~ in tum wes to takce the petitions to TI'entm

f(Ztqw, &evww,.em petitions did not got filed. W. Djfh, Is Wa- was on thme petitions
Amn -o FI1w mm said petitions were zeqmded fr W. rDiff to be on the ballot.

t* 06 J""M r medmy petitioning rights cqTear to hmave been violated by person end/eu
mme watw t.

god b imuu pe"tcm*Ww~ offioe to oomsjot a fi inveetigation of this 'watter to
-0me 1. eOw penedrw~ to the petitions? 5. If evidsoe suggest# illegal actions, to

~mAPm or Am e.msed the illegal aotions; that deprived us of ousr rigjht, to petition
dotei. S. fe Lwetigate thme alteged att*Wt to tmei withm said petitions by poeson

hhh~ e W %a, CO~Lr.VM'!D ByM WRUD S. fltL"t

wwww WI;PAI O I J;L

2 1~

-~ 4. ib%
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The '.incra.te Jonathan 7o-.2pitein
'j]iteJ St4ates Attornpy
FederaL Fu," Zdi,'q
970 YR'oad Street
N;e'xzrk, V,, 07102

Dear Sir,

We, the under signed, forvar*+ed a reauest to pou ,'ast 4u 7ner
regarding the infringement o7 our votin rights, am: wish to
know '.at a"vtion has been taken on our ebalf.

We advised you of an attempt to atter a candi-fate' retitio

specifical7y, the petition of Dr. ,0er.l 5 . Feibdm , of Newton,
!fJ, as a Ielagate to the Peocrati[o convotion, an! tke sub- A
sequent 4;earpearance of this retztion which also .arrzei the

- naoe of OPfr. ?o rI Puffy, 'ewto?., NJ, as altermate t h.+eate to
" te conven*ition. A'r. Puffy 's name anpeare. c'n the .:a Lot +ut

he needed th-e .ignatres on Or. Fe ,++nc: ',R retition to ,7ualifl.

We are aware that Dr. FeL,.&n has been interve,.;"e th~ Fe,1-

eral Bureau of' Tnoetigation, but neither tr. n<' ior vnone

else has ben contacted. May &';e r'teaE 1e ans'i,, o, to tke
outcome of thia investigation.

ri, C, r e U~+

++,,+2 .t._ .E'.-- <+ 1- deL 4-' . .j ,_/-+< , 7 >< - ... ,
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DR. GERALD 6. FELDMAN
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M1a *Pams SmgmT

N3IWTON, N. J, 070
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Geraid S. Feldman
4 Dogwood Drive
elewtfh, NJ 07860

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street N-.,
Washington, D.C. 7 NV3Pd

0-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K S IRIE H N.W.

VVASHINGiOND.C. 2046.3 August 30, 1977

Dr. Gerald S. Feldman
213 B Spring Street
Newton, New Jersey 07860

Dear Dr. Feldman:

The Department of Justice has forwarded your letter
of August 15, 1977 inquiring into the possibility of a
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

COO As set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a)(2), the
Commission is not empowered to take action unless complaints
are signed, sworn and notarized by the complainant. Under
Section 111.2 of the Commission's regulations, it is also
required that a complaint contain: (1) The full name,
address and telephone number of the complainant; (2) a
clear and concise statement of the acts which are alleged
to constitute a violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971; (3) any documentation of allegations of the
complaint available to the complainant; and (4) an assertion
that the person complaining, if not a candidate, is not

N filing the complaint on behalf of or at the request of a
candidate, unless such is the fact, in which case it shall
be set forth.

C! In the interests of complying with the above procedures,

N a copy of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, and a copy of the Commission's regulations are en-
closed with this letter. I hope that an examination of

these materials will answer most of your questions and will
enable you to be specific in any assertions or allegations
you might make, in the event you with to file a complaint
with the Commission.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further
questions.

Sincerely yours,

William 2. Oldaker
Caner-9 C atns r. 'S

.. oa.-e General C /

....... :.Associate General Counsel



DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DAAUG26 memorandum
Office of Public Information

om Correspondence, UTi:tOj Room 6637 (Code 187 - Ext. 3116)
be* '

SA Referral of Correspondence

To, Federal Elections Commission

The enclosed correspondence is forwarded for
consideration, appropriate action or direct reply

C to the writer who has not been notified of this
referral. Information copy of your reply is not

f requested.

I
IDOJ-1977-06

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan oFTK .oL M O. 10
(MmV. 7.7)
GSA PMR (41 CP) 1ot~.I 1.6
Iml.-ll3
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TE3PKON 91 20 1 -383-4721

DR. GERALD S, FELDMAN
OPTOMETRIST

2138 SPRING STREET

NKWTON. N.J. 07660

>xe CLF L2;. t " fIts to be pro tectee
" " o!'e¢ . ,vart--s -.r blIack or Tispanic.?

h2 n....o. , ,- ,ot etectivos- or 'es +I-

pp~2 t 0te,- '

t '.. . tor(.S rcr or t,

177e

• q&raL , Fe....n...

.cc: :, T'ar 'z ',7 .



Go. Ad,,e.
U. A toguewy ~ e.

PeeTzlkiZdinW

Deer Sir.;
On June 7th, 1976, 1 Caed,INwoz 9:05 a.m. It &kW in t to . ,vo te fr'aud, ta"erinc bpith fderal.ow~,

The grir' aneerijv ?'Vx O!7CV1n qui~o,&mth~%rbZ~. T'~ eZltew' t( n e~,hnl~ot and election. JM yfe-~neelf'ou c7a ?! m ,iabm .-.acL A 4 4' am, after twobh (n girl told mp a Mr. wood. uld Cal twoi~hcwk. At 12:10 p.m. "Uathy tt-Zd mr a Mr. Ra.kin 0T;.dcattme right back. At 2:1F r.- Y.thy putt o~ W rqr=on the phne who inforntw m. i i ze not a oaae for him,or 7ur department and that he hae4 cal ed a &. Nagy i.
Uft-saon (withocut ever talkina t- rm abot *t r Ca 71

Nagy who had kicked if low" l , _oca e .ectio'Ao had then kicke i'+ ba.. t - . ..0. Attorne .talked to W. Arse'icn* rnd wlOU~'-ti'ted the'pr~ob'le as follows:
,'Ar the DeWooratio n.?n onvntior r and twr cthe.,were seleoted to run as d aetpte. fo? demooati' nation.i"'Convention - r'dead to Men, Jaokson.
Pover patitione werp giien to peeons author X-e'to receive th, (.1,.*. Patricia Jackeon of Oaippany.' an"'then hrought to enmton .,!or .ili.

. Persona knam, he ntao tdvr. Elias ia an r iRo-eart D'uffy to tell then that m'J n~ne voud be of! 1
) - nrio7. to the fiZing ilidline-



Ott t . ' )O

4. 1*iem and W. 1 4s &zrwR'a nd WS Mat on
*h4?Zot roo k0' kw - Mr'. AIwd Riehird' mw was.

S. r*u OwlWe. Pbtri ciaekaoi Of 'APrPidwvY.

.9 £nfczid w that ihs. ftiohard attepted to bw",r
*)v petit4n of W. Bar=, Wr. Duffy and rysotf.

*) M. tchawd t40hen aeked Wes. Jtwkwnsa )aw*bnd
-(A no")2S *0 IIO±ris* of'turos3 on his (Mr. Ricard's)

7. Wes. arzcksous etMt that she delio'r'.d ,wine, Ahr.

W * sdMr. MM4t's petition to the proper persoiip

5 r.Baan and r w~ere not on tPw ball~ot,
mr. A74,bZ=lt then wid he wo3*td get right back tr

NOT
rt 18is n ore, than a m~onth since that last good-

Enclosed are notaized petitiomi frm pereon thaet
*jwdm primxry petition who feet Jistiow has no~t been

COU~tod and along vith w'..Lf woL4 appweciate a proper
-#.F tI Of iw*o thi* mat-o. Wes aZeo roalixe this hM'i:

bW W pessreor infbiggove on n4tic'4a or state
~~ 3aeve, *Aw ame 4P1u40 m1'rZ q'.~etions and

peU*C~aZ tiomi to be 0uemeod - euoh as: can onie rero~on
;= 11t r4s tha alff&t a w.ho e eleotion district?

plea~e hmm' your? office imieatigate these allegati'onr
sohat a eatb Lance of honeety can get bacP " th-'s t

40f -1--tio and othaes.

Vervtrulw y07.

GOMM Sa ioz~'m'0.



Mvitde~ Satde Agw

NOWrk. c , j c,, 710,9

U -

" AOkr 84.r:

1)iainq *ha ax7,* cof April 1976, to signed a p~titi' n for. Ce,&d S. ?et*swm, VLias L,
%O~ and ft-4'n' !xdyffy to mm iin the J7un~e 8th NoW ere" Pvi,,w ao del~agato vzid a?tiAvte

t.3x Me~ Nrax-zT Nwt;Vf and pledged to Henry Jaiokw.o

ye swi Me rD.wtio bzl Lot did naot hcnve Geralf 3. ?#e-4w or -i4*a L. ftrzi on the

D#*. Mhu md W. #a~ fottd~aDd a1Z ijttrtions in delivering owT ta poti rtions
tWe . Nr*Pi.&k Jmkoocn, of Nreoipp~y wh ini twrn oas to take th* petition*e t,) Trenton

fet f~tb,*, hoavwunr eaid otits-ome did niot get Nilod. W. DIuffA" maw mse cm the petiton*
!Wq av F' PL4 awl aMz petitions woe required for Mb~r. tNffi to be# on M4 bal lot.

P4 f~gr-4h&. and mp pe.titioniny r~ghts appear tc harve ISen v~io.ated by P'erson an4d/ov

^ w do %eOeb4 Pe(tion )'Ow offioae to aoncbuwt
,oarw 2' V~Ihat wnpesd to the petitions? 2.

dotamine who, or A C"ned the iltegal actions;
ged wte- . Tv IMeti.at the al4ged attapt

a full investigation of this matter to
If evideno ruggents illegal ai'tin, to
that dopr'vied us of our right to petition
to t4apr vit,h said petitiorn by peroon4

Respectful ly,

e->~N

( ( P

/, 7t r

X14#dLX
C -?

-I /( U

~ c ~ ~A 94COLLECTED B Y DR. GERLALD S. FUL1ANf

NO PWStK STATE OF N. J.-
No. E 66S4_ _ _ _ _

iro xpits W6203SU44

/0- 4.< y (r q",I,

' -a-..LaLxk V, ;:,. - -1 % I - I



.<',wi)rbiZg ,'onathar loldAtoin

%' fgjm/ P'... biin 7

Al2 & V,( 
li s L

xz~~,I.;I rrt ,)j tf' to ru Ti i n the~ lule (qth~ Net'7 ,ool T'znx~ ze 9i, z' and alterwte

W note the D " ,- ,,'vThtit 'ot "' ., not ivteaL, Fel , O' FKi .i - on the
at, lot. W. ;J',t was on the lNallot.

tak FotbM go~ W. Rai*w" follov.'i 7.1 insttr i""t~ in de#iv.ri7V oGMPL~ted patitivto
f~tr44K4oksor, of Pmeoippan~j --d in tu~rn was to take th*e petitirM* to ?Ts~tOn

fw hww",sa)&id petitions diI not got filed. Mr'. Neffz4 'a nam~e kus on the petitiona
w~d~ N? afd said petition* ioere required !or r. rfufj tr be on the ballot.

SP**W ri#ht. ad wnj petitioning righta appear to have hain vioat&d by person ar,!/,n'r

b dobvtbjfPtiton y~our office to, couot
:I. #hat Agp.~'wd to 'the petition*? 2.

MhW OP &W&u omsd the ille a.l actions;
5. i inveetigate the atlege,! attempt

C419OME C.FEDA
NTYPW#C STATE OF N. J.

2, P,17

a fN2t invastigation of this matter to
Sf evidenoe suggest# tieg4l acatiows, to
that depr ved us Of our righte to petition
to tanpfr With said paetitione by pa.sone

P&R~etfl4 /

,

.- ,~CT~-A
/2



June 8, 21976

yora'! 'a Jonathan 'olde ein
,:p .tats Attrnay

Newark, M. J. 07100

lear Sir:

ur-ing th month of April 1976, &.v ignoed a petiticn for • GerZi S. PeULm, EliasI .
X2?'r7Y andv Robert NufA to ruin in the. Juwne 8th Nowd Jersey Primar CIA c.etogazte and alfer'nte

m the lwwrca?.tia Par'ty an~d pledged to M'In' JWckson~.

Wo no~t* Oe Dowsaatio balot did not have GermWt S. FLcnor Ktia. L. Bar=~ on the
batILot. W~. ZDfA ow o the balltot.

Dr. Poei ad Wr. &tmw folloed all instructions in deliuering w pletM petitions

to Wte. P4trtoi4 Jekon, of Parsippanywho in tiar xzz % to take the potition. to ente a
for fCi;in, hower,eaid petttion did not get filed, qr. AifN 'a kJxe wa an the petito'onp

,or Bara and PeL*4m and said potitione were required for W&. DufN to be on the ballot.

- *&OM ri#*#* and my petitioing righte appear tc kav. been violatad by psrst arnd/or

petitior your office t- conduct a fu,14 inveetigation of this matter to
*p0d to the petitio~n? 2. If ezidr'ence Ugg*8tS illegal .tZtiO-?W, to-c ameed the ilegal aotio"; that darr i ed us of our rights to ptitian

* ~~t~q th ~e allege! att.ppt to tawrpr 6,heu eiiosb 'ro'

Respotf4~ y,

EINORE C. FELDMAN ,,
NOTLAkY PC.BL STATE OF t. ,-

E 6 64

COLLICTE B3Y ",Q, iFRALD . E)



U*Amim &.. ox1V

tIe awmoxM f 4i die4 aw er~datot tdW.f's *amr~ W44 Fon Owt Pot.

b" v atoti right apwt t ha ve Ovm nard S. i heL P*'a. ote-t

&oke00 of Pooopsma a AA n Ir to nte i f thec etit% tonn

werer~qrad or '. ~hj o b ~to ?zzlfl

*e* the atlegeod attwpt tw kwper wit- caid petititons por*0i

C"~ ~ Na E 54

2t1f /~t4*td~
cii w4Or (k4$7

AL.14

vL lb' sSS
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Name mAd Address of Sender

Special Instructions:

FEC Form 17 (Revised March 1977

'U

S



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MUR f __,

~jo~~UTIO4


